Center for the Prevention of Child Maltreatment

Minutes: 1Q 2023 Advisory Board Meeting Friday, February 10, 2023 Zoom

ATTENDANCE

Attendees: Rep. Tim Reed, SD Legislature, Chair; Haifa AbouSamra, USD; Pamela Bennett, CPS DSS; Rebecca Cain SD DOE; Pamela Carriveau, SD BOR; Cameron Corey, SD DCI; Beth Dokken, SD DOH; Nikki Eining, Advocate; Sheri Fischer, Sanford Health; Krista Heeren-Graber, SDNAFVSA; Mary Beth Holzwarth, Advocate; Brooke Jones, Child's Voice; Sara Kelly, UJS; Wendy Kloeppner, State's Attorney; Kathy LaPlante, Advocate; Angela Lisburg, Avera St. Mary's CAC; Jolene Loetscher, Advocate; Teresa Nieto, Advocate; Tifanie Petro, Children's Home Society; Pauletta Red Willow, Advocate; Stacy Reitmeier, Avera Health; Toby Russell, ICAC

Not in Attendance: Shana Cerny, Advocate; Daniele Dosch, FBI; Sen. Helene Duhamel, SD Legislature; Tatewin Means, Advocate; Brittany Novotny, CAC-SD; Rep. Taylor Rehfeldt, Advocate; Paul Stevens, Law Enforcement

Guests & CPCM Staff: Darin Sinner, SD DCI; Teri Beeson, SANE Coordinator; Darla Biel, Assistant Director; Kristi Kranz, Training Manager; Tracey McMahon, Data Manager; Carrie Sanderson, Director; Katie Schroeder, Program Assistant; Tracy Thomes, Program Coordinator

WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS

Welcome: Advisory Board Chair, Representative Tim Reed, called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM CT. Roll call of Advisory Board Members found 22 members present. Advisory Board members, guests and CPCM staff were introduced.

The April 21, 2022 minutes were discussed by the committee. Cameron Corey moved to approve the minutes and Wendy Kloeppner seconded the motion. *There was no additional discussion and the motion passed.*

The November 22, 2022 minutes were discussed by the committee. Pamela Carriveau moved to approve the minutes and Brooke Jones seconded the motion. *There was no additional discussion and the motion passed.*

CPCM & PARTNER REPORTS & UPDATES

Center for the Prevention of Child Maltreatment (CPCM): Carrie Sanderson provided the CPCM report to the committee. The grant cycle end is approaching for

multiple CPCM projects. The center will be focusing on grant writing and reaching out to partners for support during the process. CPCM will be holding the Child Abuse Prevention Breakfast "Ray of Hope" on Tuesday, April 4, 2023, 7:30-9:00 am, at the Holiday Inn City Centre in Sioux Falls. Terri Melitz will be providing an overview of the Watertown Resilient Communities efforts during the event. More information will be provided next week through CPCM communications. The center is in the process of rolling out a new website that will highlight the work CPCM is producing and be more user friendly for partners and the public to view resources. Funding for the online training library is being researched to ensure there is sustainability in providing the valuable content across the state. The center is in the process of recruiting a <u>Program Assistant II</u>. The deadline to apply is February 21, 2023. The Advisory Board will be electing new members and completing a robust review of the CPCM strategic plan during the April 13, 2023 meeting.

Children's Home Society of South Dakota (CHS): Tifanie Petro provided the CHS report to the committee. Since 2018, 876 ACEs trainings have been conducted for 21,247 adults and 573 youths. There have been 209 Enough Abuse trainings conducted for 3,984 adults and 96 youths since 2019. CHS has partnered with the DOE and CAASt program to provide vicarious trauma training for educators. The West River MDT conference was held in Rapid City on February 9, 2023. Around 175 people attended the conference which featured two national speakers on dual status youth topics and three panels with local experts.

Court Improvement Program (CIP) Committee: Sara Kelly provided the CIP report to the committee. The <u>Child Welfare Legal Workshop</u> will be held on March 28, 2023 in Vermillion, SD. The CIP committee continues to provide monthly <u>Lunch & Learn</u> sessions to court professionals regarding the abuse and neglect process. In partnership with DSS, court hearing observations are being provided throughout different state judicial circuits, starting with Codington County. There are currently twelve families in the Momentum Court project. Two children have been reunified with family members through the program. During the 2022 legislative session, the South Dakota CASA Commission received one million dollars in general funds to expand the CASA program throughout the state. An application for national CASA has been submitted for the 5th and 6th circuits. Please contact Sara Kelly to recommend topics or speakers for future judicial conferences.

South Dakota Division of Criminal Investigation (SD DCI): Cameron Corey provided the SD DCI report to the committee. An update on the Attorney Generals Office and DCI leadership positions was provided to the committee. Two additional Internet Crimes Against Children (ICAC) investigators have been hired due to the task force being inundated with cyber tips. Allison Morrisette is the new Missing and Murdered Indigenous People (MMIP) Coordinator. A listening session will be held in February at the Oglala Sioux Tribe to gather community feedback. The DCI is currently trying to gauge the prevalence of human trafficking in South Dakota due to the disconnect of court cases versus what agencies across the state are seeing. The department has partnered with the Children's Home Society to co-locate Trista Dupres as a DCI agent within the Child Advocacy Center in Rapid City. West River DCI has been focusing on endangered children and fake fentanyl. When an agent suspects children are in the home with narcotics, a child maltreatment investigator is included in the case. A local doctor has partnered with the group to provide medical evaluations for drug endangered children.

South Dakota Department of Education (SD DOE): Rebecca Cain provided the SD DOE report to the committee. New schools will be joining the 2023/2024 cohort of the <u>Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports</u> program. Retraining will be provided to schools who are already in the program through the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ARP ESSER) funding. The DOE has partnered with the University of Minnesota to offer the <u>Check & Connect guidance</u> training to assist educators in ensuring students successfully graduate. Free mental health posters are available for schools to hang in bathroom stalls or locker rooms through the <u>Mental Health Poster</u> <u>Campaign</u>. Project Aware is in the final year of the grant and sustainable funding for the program is being researched.

South Dakota Department of Health (SD DOH): Beth Dokken provided the SD DOH report to the committee. The <u>Bright Start Program</u> was awarded \$2.5 million during the 2022 legislative session to expand services statewide. The program nurses will be hired and trained by April 2023. The DOH is partnering with Medicaid and the Bright Start Program for the Pregnancy Health Homes budget request supported by Governor Kristi Noem in the 2023 legislative session. The next Newborn Screening Advisory Board Committee will be held in April 2023. The committee will be discussing newborn hearing screenings. The multiagency Action Workgroup consisting of the DOH, DOE, DSS, South Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs (SDDVA), South Dakota Department of Agriculture (SDDA), and the Department of Tribal Relations (DTR) continues to review data and identify counties that have reached or exceeded their 10-year average in suicide rates. The suicide rates for 2022 were lower than 2021. Opioid rates in South Dakota remained consistent from 2020 to 2021.

South Dakota Department of Social Services (SD DSS): Pamela Bennett provided the SD DSS report to the committee. In the first six months of FY 23, the central intake hotline has received 8,262 calls of which 7,539 were actual reports of child abuse and neglect. In the child welfare system, 470 children entered the system, 528 children exited the system, and 162 finalized adoptions were completed. The department is focusing its resources to comply with the passed ballot initiative for Medicaid expansion. DSS is offering <u>Positive Indian Parenting</u> through the Common Sense Parenting Program. The foster and adoptive parent recruitment campaign "<u>Stronger Families Together</u>" is in year two and continues to make progress in the goal of recruiting 1,200 new families over four years (300/year). There were over 300 families recruited and a 25% increase of Native American foster homes in the first year of the campaign. A vendor that has significant involvement in the tribal communities has been selected for the Family First Plan. The program will provide evidence-based programs to support children that are determined to be at risk for entering foster care.

TRIBAL WORKGROUP

Tracey McMahon and Teresa Nieto presented the Tribal Workgroup update to the committee. Tracey McMahon will be serving as the workgroup coordinator. The group had previously started a point of contact list for programs within the nine reservations for information sharing. There will be a high importance on visiting the tribal communities and scheduling site visits. In 2022, the group applied for funding to create a tribal liaison position at CPCM. The funding was not awarded to CPCM and other funding opportunities are being reviewed to create the position within the next year.

2023 LEGISLATIVE SESSION

2023 Public Policy Position Statements: The committee was provided the following updated 2023 Public Policy Position Statements:

All policy issues point to the goal of ending child maltreatment in South Dakota. We understand that what is predictable is preventable. We need to strengthen what we know about, how we respond to, and how we prevent child maltreatment in our state. The following initiatives align with the <u>CPCM strategic plan</u> and the <u>CDC strategies for preventing ACEs</u>.

- 1. Preventing Childhood Maltreatment in All Forms
 - a. Strengthen sexual abuse prevention programs and laws.
 - b. Create holistic and culturally appropriate responses and strengthen laws and policies to address instances of abuse, neglect, and household disfunction.
 - c. Strengthen and support resources, laws, and initiatives to address the co-occurrence of child physical abuse and domestic abuse.
 - d. Support and strengthen laws focusing on the best interest of the child.
- 2. Supporting Risk & Protective Factors for Building Resilience in Children & Families
 - a. Increase access services to families such as home visiting, early childhood education, and parent education.
 - b. Promote access to mental health services to parents and all those affected by childhood trauma.
 - c. Support efforts to increase safe, affordable childcare and early childhood education.
 - d. Increase funding for evidence-based family support services and other necessary resources so they can be established in all communities and made available to all families.
 - e. Promote the notion of a shared societal responsibility for investing in the healthy development of children and providing all families with the support and resources they need and deserve.

- f. Support a task force on coordinating victim services.
- g. Support a multi-agency coordination team for children's mental health services.
- 3. Reporting Child Maltreatment
 - a. Increase training for mandatory reporters in South Dakota.
 - b. Increase public awareness for permissive reporting of child maltreatment.
 - c. Increase the list of professions included as mandatory reporters in SDCL.
 - d. Increase and support bystander awareness training.
- 4. Data
 - a. Support data collection, analysis, and sharing to create opportunity within the community and the state for increasing protective and decreasing risk factors for children.

2023 Legislation: Representative Tim Reed and Carrie Sanderson presented the following review of legislation for 2023.

Bill	Title	Summary	Sponsors	Committee	Position	Status	ACE Prevention Strategy
<u>HB</u> <u>1043</u>	An Act to make an exemption from certain property taxation for owner-ocupied single- family dwellings.	Reduce the tax value of a dwelling by \$100,000.	Rep. Ladner; Sen. Kolbeck - at the request of the Study Committee on Property Tax Structure and Tax Burden	House Taxation	Watch	(2/2) Referred to House Committee on Appropriations, Passed, Y- 13, N-0.	Strengthen economic supports to families
<u>HB</u> <u>1044</u>	An Act to make an appropriation to fund scholarships for individuals entering the behavioral health field.	Provides \$20,000,000 in scholarships for behavioral health professionals.	Rep. Rehfeldt; Sen. Tobin - at request of Study Committee on Juvenile Justice	House Health and Human Serives	Support	(2/2) House Health and Human Services Referred as Amended to Joint Committee on Appropriations, Passed, Y-13, N-0.	Promote social norms that protect against violence and adversity; Teach Skills; Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> <u>1053</u>	An Act to prohibit the issuance of a written certification to a pregnant woman or breastfeeding mother for purposes of medical cannabis use.	Prohibits a pregnant or breastfeeding mother from receiving a medical cannabis certificate.	Rep. Deutsch	House Health and Human Services	Watch	(1/26) First read in Senate and referred to Senate Health and Human Services	Teach skills; Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> 1075	An Act to lower the state sales tax rate and the state use tax rate on food to zero percent.	Removes the state sales tax on food.	Rep. Fitzgerald; Sen. Wiik	House Taxation	Watch	(1/26) Referred to House Committee on Appropriations, Passed, Y-12, N- 1	Strengthen economic supports to families
<u>HB</u> 1077	An Act to prohibit eligibility for a suspended imposition of sentence for certain rape offenses.	Prohibits a person from receiving a suspended imposition of they are found guilty of rape under SDCL 22-22-1(1), (2), or (3).	Rep. Fitzgerald; Sen. Castelberry	House Judiciary	Watch	(2/3) House Judiciary Deferred to the 41st legislative day, Passed, Y- 7, N-5.	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> <u>1079</u>	An Act to make an appropriation to the Department of Health to provide grants to support mental health and suicide prevention programs, and to declare an emergency.	Provides \$4,000,000 in general funds to support suicide prevention programs for youth and young adults.	Rep. Rehfeldt; Sen. Davis	House Health and Human Services	Watch	(1/24) Referred to Joint Committee on Appropriations, Passed, Y-13, N-0.	Teach skills; Connect youth to caring adults and activities; Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> <u>1080</u>	An Act to prohibit certain medical and surgical interventions on minor patients.	Prohibits medical intervention to change the biological sex of a minor.	Rep. Soye; Sen. Novstrup	House Health and Human Services	Watch	(2/9) Senate Do Pass Amended, Passed, Y-30, N-4	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms

<u>HB</u> <u>1086</u>	An Act to create provisions for the Psychiatric Collaborative Care Model to be reimbursable for insurance.	Requires health insurane to reimburse for mental health and substance use disorder treatments under the Psychiatric Collaborative Care Model.	Rep Weisgram; Sen. Davis	House Commerce and Energy	Watch	(2/9) House Health and Human Services Deferred to the 41st legislative day, Passed, Y- 7, N-6.	Strengthen economic supports to families; Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> <u>1093</u>	An Act to make an appropriation to enhance the economic health of South Dakota and to declare an emergency.	Vehicle Bill	Rep. Derby	House Committee on Appropriati ons	Watch	(1/19) First read in House and referred to House Committee on Appropriations	Unknown
<u>HB</u> <u>1094</u>	An Act to make an appropriation to increase the success of South Dakota and to declare an emergency.	Vehicle Bill	Rep. Derby	House Committee on Appropriati ons	Watch	(1/19) First read in House and referred to House Committee on Appropriations	Unknown
<u>HB</u> 1095	An Act to lower the state sales tax rate and the state use tax rate on food to two and one-half percent.	Reduces the state sales tax on food.	Rep Lesmeister; Sen . Nesiba	House Taxation	Watch	(2/9) Referred to House Committee on Appropriations, Passed, Y-11, N-0.	Strengthen economic supports to families
<u>HB</u> <u>1096</u>	An Act to lower the state sales tax rate and the state use tax rate on food to three and one- half percent.	Reduces the state sales tax on food.	Rep Lesmeister; Sen . Nesiba	House Taxation	Watch	(2/9) House Taxation Tabled, Passed, Y-10, N-1.	Strengthen economic supports to families
<u>HB</u> 1097	An Act to revise the definition of an abused or neglected child.	Makes it illegal to neglegently or intentionally offer marijuna to children.	Rep. Deutsch; Sen. Wiik	House Judiciary	Watch	(1/25) House Judiciary Tabled, Passed, Y-13, N- 0.	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> <u>1116</u>	An Act to prohibit the use of state resources in hosting lewd or lascivious content.	Prohibits BOR, Board of Tech Ed or other state institutuions from spending public moneys on any event with lewd or lascivious content.	Rep. Karr; Sen. Hoffman (Brent)	House State Affairs	Watch	(2/13) Scheduled for hearing	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> <u>1125</u>	An Act to expand provisions regarding the protection of minors from certain exhibitions.	Adds drag performances to the list of material harmful to minors,	Rep. Odenbach; Sen. Pischke	House State Affairs	Watch	(1/25) First read in House and referred to House State Affairs	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> <u>1139</u>	An Act to codify fundamental right of parent,	Prohibits any agency or officer of the state from infringing upon the fundamental right of a parent, includinga parents right to nurture, educate, care for and have custody of a child.	Rep. Peterson (Sue); Sen. Castleberry	House Education	Watch	(1/30) Withdrawn at the Request of the Prime Sponsor	Teach skills; Connect youth to caring adults and activities; Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> <u>1141</u>	An Act to encourage the reduction of taxes in the State of South Dakota.	Vehicle Bill	Rep. Mortenson	House State Affairs	Watch	(1/26) First read in House and referred to House State Affairs	Unknown
<u>HB</u> <u>1142</u>	An Act to improve education outcomes and college affordability.	Vehicle Bill	Rep. Mortenson	House State Affairs	Watch	(1/26) First read in House and referred to House State Affairs	Unknown
<u>HB</u> 1143	An Act to improve the health and wellbeing of South Dakotans.	Vehicle Bill	Rep. Mortenson	House State Affairs	Watch	(1/26) First read in House and referred to House State Affairs	Unknown
<u>HB</u> <u>1144</u>	An Act to bolster the workforce of South Dakota.	Vehicle Bill	Rep. Mortenson	House State Affairs	Watch	(1/26) First read in House and referred to House State Affairs	Unknown
<u>HB</u> <u>1151</u>	An Act to create the South Dakota paid family leave program.	Creates an insurance coverage for employers to provide medical wage reimbursement.	Rep. Weisgram; Sen. Castleberry	House State Affairs	Watch	(1/26) First read in House and referred to House State Affairs	Strengthen economic supports to families; Ensure a strong start for children
<u>HB</u> <u>1161</u>	An Act to provide staffing ratios for day care providers.	Increases the number of children a care provider can watch within certain age ranges.	Rep. Hansen;Sen. Pischke	House Health and Human Services	Watch	(1/26) Introduced	Ensure strong start for children

<u>HB</u> <u>1163</u>	An Act to prohibt the dissemination of obscene materials to minors in a public school or public library.	Requires libraries to adopt a policy restricting minors from viwing, accessing, or obtaining materials. Creates a governing board to determin if materials are obscene.	Rep. Hansen; Sen. Castleberry	House Education	Watch	(1/26) Introduced	Promote social norms that protect against violence and adversity; Teach Skills; Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> <u>1168</u>	An Act to require active efforts to preserve and reunite Indian families in abuse and neglect proceedings.	Codifies efforts required to keep children with their biological parents.	Rep. Pourier	House Judiciary	Watch	(2/3) Scheduled for hearing	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> 1213	An Act t require that persons limit access to firearms by minors and to provide a penalty therefor.	Creates a Class 6 felony if an owner knowingly allows a minor to posess a firearm and the minor uses the firarm in the commission of a crime.	Rep. Duba	House Judiciary	Watch		Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> <u>1227</u>	An Act to authorize the issuance of extreme risk protection orders.	Creates an extreme risk protection order which, among other things, requires the respondent to surrender firearms.	Rep. Duba	House Judiciary	Watch		Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>HB</u> 1229	An Act to identify child placement preferences.	Requires DSS to giver preference to the relative of a child during a custody determiniation.	Rep. Pourier	House Judiciary	Watch	(2/6) Scheduled for hearing	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB 4</u>	An Act to modify a court's authority to commit a habitual juvenile offender to the Department of Corrections.	Provides additional authority to commit child to DOC if child has been previously adjudicated delinquent for 3 separate acts within 6 months.	Sen. Tobin; Rep. Rehfeldt	Senate Judiciary	Watch	(2/2) Senate Judiciary Do Pass Amended, Passed, Y-7, N- 0.	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB 6</u>	An Act to authorize community respones teams to recommend alternative community- based resources for children alleged to be in need of supervision prior to adjudication	Allows for children alleged to be delinquent to work with response team; includes representative from a school district on team; and allows court to seek recommendations for community-based interventions/ resources.	Sen. Wheeler; Rep. Stevens	Senate Judiciary	Watch	Heard on 1/12/23, placed on consent. (1/12/23) Senante Judicary Passed, Y-7, N- 0. (1/17/23) First read in House and referred to House Judiciary.	Promote social norms that protect against violence and adversity; Teach Skills; Connect youth to caring adults and activities; Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB</u> <u>26</u>	An Act to transfer a property tax relief program, to change income requirements for certain property tax relief programs, and to index certain income schedules to inflation	Reduces tax burden for certain households, based on income.	Sen. Zikmund; Rep. Ladner - at the request of the Study Committee on Property Tax Structure and Tax Burden	Senate Taxation	Watch	(1/31) Delivered to the Governor on Monday, January 30, 2023	Strengthen economic supports to families
<u>SB</u> 54	An Act to require a convicted defendant to reimburse for the cost of digital forensic examination fees.	Requires convicted defendants to pay \$95 to a fund for the cost of digital forensic exam procedures, such as used to investigate child trafficking crimes.	Sen. Duhamel; Rep. Fitzgerald	Senate Judiciary	Support	(1/24) Senate Do Pass Amended, Failed, Y-15, N- 20	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB</u> <u>65</u>	An Act to modify the compulsory age for school attendance.	Requies school attendance until age 16.	Sen. Schoenbeck; Rep. Callies	Senate Education	Watch	(1/24) Senate Do Pass Amended, Failed, Y-15, N- 20.	Teach skills
<u>SB</u> 70	An Act to revise provisions related to courtroom modifications for child witnesses.	Provides protections for child witnesses within the courtroom.	Sen. Reed; Rep Drury	Senate Judiciary	Support	(2/2) First read in House and referred to House Judiciary	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB</u> 75	An Act to revise provisions related to parental support for expenses related to pregnancy and childbirth.	Requires father and mother of child born out of wedlock to pay reasonable expenses related to pregnancy and birth of child.	Sen. Wheeler; Rep. Stevens	Senate Judiciary	Watch	(2/2) First read in House and referred to House Judiciary	Strengthen economic supports to families
<u>SB</u> <u>90</u>	An Act to provide certain definitions related to the crime of rape.	Adds definition of consent, force, mental incapacity, and physical incapacity.	Sen. Reed; Rep. Drury	Senate Judiciary	Watch	(2/7) Scheduled for hearing	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms

	An Act to marine a set of a						
<u>SB</u> <u>91</u>	An Act to revise certain provisions regarding the crime of rape and provide a penalty therefor.	Adds consent elements to statute.	Sen. Reed; Rep Drury	Senate Judiciary	Watch	(2/7) Scheduled for hearing	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB</u> 94	An Act to establish the crime of grooming and provide a penalty therefor.	Creates the crime of grooming.	Sen. Reed; Rep. Rehfeldt	Senate Judiciary	Watch	(1/24) First read in Senate and referred to Senate Judiciary	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB</u> 100	An Act to establish the stronger families scholarship program for children in foster care, to make an appropriation therefor, and to declare an emergency.	Creates a scholarship available for foster care families and children to use for educational needs.	Sen. Novstrup; Rep. Olson	Senate Education	Watch	(1/24) First read in Senate and referred to Senate Education	Teach skills; Connect youth to caring adults and activities;
<u>SB</u> 104	An Act to make an appropriation to enhance the economic viability and sustainability of South Dakota and to declare an emergency.	Vehicle Bill	Sen. Hunhoff	Senate Committee on Appropriati ons	Watch	(1/25) First read in Senate and referred to Senate Committee on Appropriations	Unknown
<u>SB</u> <u>105</u>	An Act to make an appropriation for imprving the social and economic viability of South Dakota and to declare and emergency,	Vehicle Bill	Sen. Hunhoff	Senate Committee on Appropriati ons	Watch	(1/25) First read in Senate and referred to Senate Committee on Appropriations	Unknown
<u>SB</u> 106	An Act to expand postpartum medicaid coverage.	Requires DSS to put together a plan for medicaid coverage for postpartum women.	Sen. Nesiba; Rep. Healy	Senate Health and Human Services	Watch	(1/25) First read in Senate and referred to Senate Health and Human Services	Ensure strong start for children
<u>SB</u> <u>111</u>	An Act to establish and modify provisions related to economic development.	Vehicle Bill	Sen. Crabtree	Senate State Affairs	Watch	(1/25) First read in Senate and referred to Senate State Affairs	Unknown
<u>SB</u> 112	An Act to establish and modify provisions related to taxation.	Vehicle Bill	Sen. Crabtree	Senate State Affairs	Watch	(1/25) First read in Senate and referred to Senate State Affairs	Unknown
<u>SB</u> 113	An Act to establish and modify provisions related to education.	Vehicle Bill	Sen. Crabtree	Senate State Affairs	Watch	(1/25) First read in Senate and referred to Senate State Affairs	Unknown
<u>SB</u> <u>114</u>	An Act to establish and modify provisions related to public safety.	Vehicle Bill	Sen. Crabtree	Senate State Affairs	Watch	(1/25) First read in Senate and referred to Senate State Affairs	Unknown
<u>SB</u> <u>136</u>	An Act to provide a rebuttable presumption in favor of joint physical custody ofa minor child.	Requires court to implement a rebuttable presumption of joint physical custody of a child.	Sen. Pischke; Rep. Jensen (Phil)	Senate Judiciary	Watch	(1/25) First read in Senate and referred to Senate Judiciary	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB</u> 137	An Act to provide for the consideration of a child's wishes in awarding custody.	Requires court to consider the wishes of the child in a custody case, regardless of child's age.	Sen. Pischke	Senate Judiciary	Watch	(1/26) First read in Senate and referred to Senate Judiciary	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB</u> <u>154</u>	An Act to incentivize a paid family leave incentive program, to make an appropriation therefor, and to declare an emergency.	Provides rebates to private employers for premiums ithin the paid family leave act.	Sen. Reed; Rep. Drury	Senate Health and Human Services	Watch	(1/26) First read in Senate and referred to Senate Health and Human Services	Ensure strong start for children
<u>SB</u> 168	An Act to revise certain provisions regarding students with rape convictions.	Vehicle Bill	Sen. Maher	NA	Watch	(1/26) First read in Senate and referred to Senate Education	Unknown
<u>SB</u> <u>191</u>	An Act to establish the task force to address the welfare of Indian children in South Dakota.	Creates a task force to adress thewelfare of Indian children.	Sen. Foster; Rep. Duba	Senate Health and Human Services	Watch		Promote social norms that protect against violence and adversity; Teach Skills; Intervene to lessen

						immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB</u> 192	An Act to provide liability for the publishing or distributing of material harmful to minors on the internet and the wrongful retention of individually identifiable information.	Creates liability for a comercial entity to publish or distribute material harmful to minors.	Sen. Castleberry; Rep. Hansen	Senate Judiciary	Watch	Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms
<u>SB</u> <u>193</u>	An Act to establish provisions related to the review and selection of instructional materials in school districts.	Requires school districts to establish a procedure for the review of materials that ma be deemed harmful to minors, including nudity, sexual conduct, sexual excitement, or sado-masochistic abuse.	Sent. Castleberry; Rep. Peterson (Sue)	Senate Education	Watch	Promote social norms that protect against violence and adversity; Teach Skills; Intervene to lessen immediate and long-term harms

2023 Children's Day at the Capitol: Carrie Sanderson provided the <u>Children's Day</u> at the Capitol update to the committee. The event was held on January 11, 2023 at the Capitol Rotunda in partnership with the Children's Home Society, South Dakota After School Network, and Early Learner South Dakota. The theme was centered around empowering South Dakota children and families. Twenty-two organizations participated in hosting booths at the event and 250 meals were provided to legislators and guests. Children's Week has been scheduled for January 24-25, 2024 at the Capitol.

OPEN DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS

Action Items: Carrie Sanderson recapped the following action items to the Advisory Board:

• CPCM will continue to collaborate with the Advisory Board on legislative issues.

NEXT MEETINGS

The CPCM Advisory Board will meet quarterly on the following dates:

- April 13, 2023 (in person Pierre, SD)
- August 17, 2023 (virtual)
- November 16, 2023 (virtual)